

Brian Flynn

From: Anna Ormond <opra+request-66926-efa446db@requests.opramachine.com>
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 3:45 PM
To: Brian Flynn
Subject: [EXTERNAL]:Re: OPRA Request Police records for Michelle C. Johnson and Rachael Johnson

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Brian Flynn,

My apologies.

Michelle C. Johnson DOB 2.1.1986

Rachael Johnson DOB 8.17.1988.

Any complaints from or about either of them and any arrests of either please.

Trying to get a full understanding of their backgrounds with police, please.

If the time frame I requested is too long, please revise to 2018 through 2024.

Yours sincerely,

Anna Ormond

-----Original Message-----

Ms. Ormond,

2024-474
RECEIVED
SEP 23 2024

Township Clerks Office

Police records received your OPRA request on September 19, 2024. As per police records your OPRA is too vague. What type of record(s)? DOB or Address for the individuals in OPRA request? Please resubmit at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Brian Flynn

Clerk II

Township Notary

Alternate Deputy Registrar

Little Egg Harbor Township

609-296-7241 x232

Please use this UNIQUE email address for all replies to this request and no other:

opra+request-66926-efa446db@requests.opramachine.com

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:

<https://opramachine.com/help/officers>

View this OPRA request & responses online:

https://opramachine.com/request/police_records_5172179

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.
